

THEY REPRESENT YOU

2019
Directory
of
Elected
Officials

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS® OF CLALLAM COUNTY

PO Box 1092 Carlsborg, WA 98324 info@lwvcla.org www.lwvcla.org



About the League of Women Voters

The League of Women Voters of Clallam County has been actively engaged in making our democracy work since 1968. The League strives through education and advocacy to:

- Act as a force to create positive, lasting change
- Ensure that all citizens have a voice
- Educate citizens on public policy issues that affect their lives
- Foster public debate based on substance rather than partisanship
- Monitor governmental bodies and commissions
- Influence public policies consistent with League positions and principles

Made up of people of all ages and backgrounds, the League of Women Voters is a nonpartisan, grassroots organization. Its activities include registering voters, sponsoring debates, holding public forums, studying public policy, taking positions based on its fundamental principles and publishing educational resources like this directory. The League is firmly nonpartisan and neither supports nor opposes candidates for office. At the same time, it is political and advocates on select policy issues after careful consideration by its membership. Find out more about the League's ongoing work at www.lwvcla.org.

Membership

League members engage at the local, state and national level in hands-on work to encourage informed and active participation in government. Visit our website at **www.lwvcla.org** or email info@lwvcla.org for more information about joining the League.

SUPPORT OUR WORK

The League's education activities and voter services are supported by its Education Fund, a 501(c)(3) charitable organization. Please consider making a tax-deductible donation to help further this important work. Donations can be made online at www.lwvcla.org; click on the "Donate" button. Or send a check, payable to Clallam County LWV Education Fund to:

League of Women Voters of Clallam County Education Fund PO Box 1092 Carlsborg, WA 98324

CONTENTS

ABOUT THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS	2
REGISTERING TO VOTE IN WASHINGTON STATE	4
VOTING IN CLALLAM COUNTY	5
PRIMARIES IN WASHINGTON STATE	6
CONTACTING YOUR REPRESENTATIVES	6
CITY COUNCILS	
Forks	7
Port Angeles	7
Sequim	7
CLALLAM COUNTY	
Board of Commissioners	8
Other County Officials	
PORT OF PORT ANGELES	
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT	9
WASHINGTON STATE OFFICIALS	
Governor	
Other State Officials	9
STATE LEGISLATORS 24th DISTRICT	
Senator	
Representatives	11
UNITED STATES OFFICIALS	
White House	
U.S. Senators	
U.S. Representative 6th District	
PUBLIC SCHOOLS	
COURTS	
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS	
PUBLIC HOSPITALS	
PARK & RECREATION DISTRICTS	
TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS	
ONLINE VOTER RESOURCES	19

You may request a free copy of this TRY brochure or obtain free copies for distribution to community groups, schools, churches or other organizations. Please email <code>info@lwvcla.org</code>. You can also find this directory online at <code>www.lwvcla.org</code>.

League of Women Voters of Clallam County P.O. Box 1092 Carlsborg, WA 98324

info@lwvcla.org • www.lwvcla.org

Note: The information in this directory is subject to change. Names and contact information were current upon publishing on January 24, 2019.

Registering to Vote in Washington State

To qualify to vote in Washington State, you must be a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the state, at least 18 years old by Election Day, and not disqualified due to a court order. Most ex-felons are eligible to vote unless in prison or on community custody. If unsure of your status, contact the ACLU at 206-624-2184 or **canivote.aclu-wa.org.** 16 and 17 year olds can preregister* but the registration will not activate until the first election when they will be 18 on or before election day. Certain domestic violence/harassment victims can keep their address confidential to protect them from abuse/harassment. Contact the Address Confidentiality Program at 360-753-2972.

Registration Deadlines

Online or mail-in registration must be done at least 8* days before the election. Registration can be done in-person up to and including election day.*

What If I Move?

You may update your registration the same way you register up to 8* days before the election. If this update is not made by the deadline, you may still vote according to your previous address. Contact the elections department to obtain a ballot as it may not be forwarded by the post office. If you move to a new state, you must re-register with the elections office in the new state in order to vote. If you have changed your name, complete a new voter registration form or contact the County Auditor's office in writing with your previous registered and new names, current address and signature.

Residence Address Does Not Need to Be Your Mailing Address

PO Box numbers may not be used for your residence address. However, they may be used for your mailing address. If you have a nontraditional address, such as a motor home or transitional housing, your voting residence is the physical location at the time you register to vote. You may list a different mailing address.

If you are a Snowbird, update your seasonal mailing address at the County Auditor's office. Provide the first and last days you'll receive mail at this address and the County Auditor's office will send your ballot to your seasonal address between the dates indicated.

Washington residents who are away at college or living overseas can update their mailing address online at **www.MyVote.wa.gov** and receive a ballot anywhere in the world. The ballot will reflect ballot measures and candidates for your Washington residence address.

^{*}The registration deadlines and procedures listed here become effective on July 1, 2019. Contact your local elections office and/or the Secretary of State to confirm current information.

Where Can I Register to Vote

You can register to vote online with through the Secretary of State's website at www.MyVote.wa.gov with a Washington State Driver License or ID. Mail-in registration forms can be requested or printed (also in different languages) at https://www.sos.wa.gov/elections/voters. You can register when you get your new state driver license or ID at the Department of Licensing. Registration can be done in person at:

Clallam County Auditor

Clallam County Courthouse • 223 E 4th St, Suite 1, Port Angeles, WA Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-4:30 PM 360-417-2221 • http://wei.sos.wa.gov/county/clallam

Voting in Clallam County

All elections in Washington State are by mail-in ballot. If you are registered to vote in Washington State, you are automatically mailed a ballot 20 days before Election Day. There are three ways to return your ballot.

- Mail it, making sure it is postmarked no later than Election Day (add postage if required).
- Drop it off at a curbside Ballot Drop Box by 8:00 PM on Election Day. Curbside Ballot Drop Boxes require no postage. These are located at:

Carlsborg: 261461 Hwy 101 (near Sunny Farms, adjacent to Mill Road)

Clallam Bay: 16990 WA-112 (in front of the Clallam Bay Branch Library)

Forks: 500 E Division St (outside Forks City Hall)
Neah Bay: 1450 Bayview Avenue (in front of Washburn's General Store)

Port Angeles: 223 E 4th St (in the Courthouse circular drive; also directly across from the disabled parking)

Sekiu: 15 Sekiu Airport Road (at the PUD, in the drive-up lane)

Sequim: 651 W Washington St (in the parking lot near JCPenney)

 Drop it off in person at the Clallam County Auditor's office by 8:00 PM on Election Day.

Make Sure Your Vote is Counted

Carefully follow all instructions on your ballot. Use only black ink pen to vote. Make sure to sign your ballot. The signature on every ballot envelope is verified against the voter's registration record. If your signature has changed, please update your record at the County Auditor's office. Respond immediately if you are contacted by the County Auditor's office. You may have forgotten to sign the return envelope or your signature may not match your voter registration record. If you do not respond, your vote will not count.

Accessible Voting

Clallam County's Accessible Voting Unit (AVU) is available within the Auditor's office starting 20 days before Election Day until 8:00 PM on Election Day. If you are unable to cast a ballot due to a disability, you may designate a person of your choice, or two election officers, to enter the voting booth and record the votes as you direct.

Primaries in Washington State

Washington was the first state in the country to establish a Top 2 Primary election system in place of a party nominating system. A Top 2 Primary narrows the number of candidates to two. In each race, you may vote for any candidate listed on the ballot. The two candidates who receive the most votes in the Primary advance to the General Election, regardless of their party preference. Washington voters do not declare party affiliation as part of voter registration. However, for the Presidential Primary and the election of PCO's (precinct committee officers), a declaration of affiliation is required and you must vote for a candidate from your declared party. The declaration is made on the ballot itself.

Contacting Your Representatives

Sharing your thoughts with the people who represent you at the local, state and national level is easy and vital to the functioning of our democracy. When an issue or legislation arises that you care about, contact your representatives by email, phone or regular mail to ensure that your voice is heard.

Tips for Communicating with Elected Officials

- Email is now the preferred method of communication, but phone calls, postcards and letters are still effective.
- Be courteous and to the point.
- Keep letters to one page.
- Address letters to elected officials to "The Honorable" plus name, or "Position" plus name, as in "The Honorable Jane Doe" or "Councilmember Jane Doe."
- Describe specifically and in your own words how an issue or legislation will affect you and others you know.
- Include the legislative bill number or its popular name if you are commenting on specific legislation.
- Be sure to give your name, current address and phone number.
- · Ask for a response.
- Give positive feedback. Take the time to also let representatives know when they have done something of which you particularly approve.
- Remember, your elected officials represent you!

CITY COUNCILS

Forks

City Hall, 500 E Division St Phone: 360-374-5412 Forks, WA 98331 Fax: 360-374-9430

Website: www.forkswashington.org Email: info@forkswashington.org

Council Members	Next.	Election
Bill Brager	billb@forkswashington.org	2021
Tim Fletcher, Mayor	timf@forkswashington.org	2021
John Hillcar	johnh@forkswashington.org	2021
Jon Preston	jonp@forkswashington.org	2019
Joe Soha	joes@forkswashington.org	2021
Juanita Weissenfels	juanitaw@forkswashington.org	2019

Meet: 2nd & 4th Monday, 7:30 PM, Council Conference Room

Port Angeles

City Hall, 321 E 5th St Phone: 360-417-4500 Port Angeles, WA 98362 Fax: 360-417-4509

Mailing Address: PO Box 1150 Port Angeles, WA 98362

Website: www.cityofpa.us Email: council@cityofpa.us

Council Members		Next Election
Sissi Bruch, Mayor	sbruch@cityofpa.us	2019
Kate Dexter, Deputy Mayor	kdexter@cityofpa.us	2021
Mike French	mfrench@cityofpa.us	2021
Cherie Kidd	ckidd@cityofpa.us	2019
Michael Merideth	mmeridet@cityofpa.us	2019
Jim Moran	jmoran@cityofpa.us	2021
Lindsey Schromen-Wawrin	lswawrin@cityofpa.us	2021

Meet: 1st & 3rd Tuesday, 6:00 PM, Council Chambers

Sequim

Sequim Civic Center, 152 W Cedar Street Phone: 360-683-4139 Sequim, WA 98382 Fax: 360-681-3448 Website: www.sequimwa.gov Email: citycouncil@sequimwa.gov

Council Members Next Election warmacost@sequimwa.gov William Armacost 2019 Brandon Janisse bjanisse@sequimwa.gov 2021 Bob Lake blake@sequimwa.gov 2021 Ted Miller tmiller@sequimwa.gov 2021 Candace Pratt, Dep. Mayor cpratt@sequimwa.gov 2019 Dennis Smith, Mayor dsmith@sequimwa.gov 2021 Jennifer States jstates@sequimwa.gov 2019

Meet: 2nd & 4th Monday, 6:00 PM, Council Chambers

CLALLAM COUNTY OFFICIALS

County Courthouse, 223 E 4th St Phone: 360-417-2233 Port Angeles, WA 98362 www.clallam.net

Board of Commissioners

Suite 4 Phone: 360-417-2233 Website: www.clallam.net Fax: 360-417-2493

Email: commissioners@co.clallam.wa.us

CommissionersNext ElectionMark Ozias (D), District 1mozias@co.clallam.wa.us2019Randy Johnson (I), District 2rjohnson@co.clallam.wa.us2021Bill Peach (R), District 3bpeach@co.clallam.wa.us2022

Meet: Tuesday, 10:00 AM, Room 160

County Offices

Next election for County Offices is 2022

County Assessor Pamela Rushton

Suite 2 Phone: 360-417-2228 Email: prushton@co.clallam.wa.us Fax: 360-417-2299

County Auditor Shoona Riggs

Suite 1 Phone: 360-417-2222 Email: sriggs@co.clallam.wa.us Fax: 360-417-2517

Community Development Mary Ellen Winborn

Suite 5 Phone: 360-417-2323 Email: mwinborn@co.clallam.wa.us Fax: 360-417-2443

Prosecuting Attorney Mark Nichols (R)

Suite 11 Phone: 360-417-2301 Email: mnichols@co.clallam.wa.us Fax: 360-417-2469

Sheriff Bill Benedict

Suite 12 Phone: 360-417-2464
East First St, Port Angeles WA 98362 Fax: 360-417-2498

Email: sheriff@co.clallam.wa.us

Treasurer Teresa Marchi

Suite 3 Phone: 360-417-2250 Email: tmarchi@co.clallam.wa.us Fax: 360-417-2252

PORT OF PORT ANGELES

Port Administration Building

338 W 1st St Phone: 360-417-3370 Port Angeles, WA 98362 Fax: 360-452-3959

Website: www.portofpa.com

CommissionersNext ElectionColleen McAleer, District 1colleenm@portofpa.com2021Steven D. Burke, District 2stevenb@portofpa.com2021Connie Beauvais, District 3connieb@portofpa.com2019

Meet: 2nd & 4th Tuesdays, 9:00 AM

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Main Office, 104 Hooker Road Phone: 360-452-9771 Sequim, WA 98382 Website: clallampud.net/commissioners

CommissionersNext ElectionWill Purser, District 1wepurser@clallampud.net2022David Anderson, District 2danderson@clallampud.net2020Jim Waddell, District 3jwaddell@clallampud.net2024

Meet: 2nd & 4th Mondays, 1:30 PM, Board Room

WASHINGTON STATE OFFICIALS

Next election for all State Officials is 2020

Governor Jay Inslee (D)

Office of the Governor Phone: 360-902-4111
PO Box 40002 TTY/TDD: 800-833-6388
416 Sid Snyder Ave. SW, Suite 200 Fax: 360-753-4110

Olympia, WA 98504-0002 Website: www.governor.wa.gov Email: through www.governor.wa.gov

Lieutenant Governor Cyrus Habib (D)

220 Legislative Bldg/P0 Box 40400 Phone: 360-786-7700 Olympia, WA 98504-0400 Fax: 360-786-7749 Website: www.ltgov.wa.gov Email: ltgov@leg.wa.gov

Attorney General Bob Ferguson (D)

1125 Washington St SE Phone: 360-753-6200

PO Box 40100

Olympia, WA 98504-0100

Website: www.atg.wa.gov Email: through www.atg.wa.gov

Continued...

WASHINGTON STATE OFFICIALS

Attorney General Bob Ferguson (D)Continued

Port Angeles Office:

115 E Railroad, Suite 306 Phone: 360-457-2711

Port Angeles, WA 98362

Consumer Protection Line: 800-551-4636

TTY/TDD: 800-833-6388

Auditor Patrice McCarthy (D)

Insurance Building, Capitol Campus Phone: 360-902-0370 302 Sid Snyder Avenue SW Fax: 360-753-0646

Olympia, WA 98504-0021

Website: www.sao.wa.gov Email: through www.sao.wa.gov

Citizen Complaint Hotline: 866-902-3900

Commissioner of Public Lands Hilary Franz (D)

1111 Washington St SE Phone: 360-902-1001 MS 47001 Fax: 360-902-1775

Olympia, WA 98504-7001

Insurance Commissioner Mike Kreidler (D)

5000 Capitol Blvd, SE Phone: 360-725-7000 Tumwater, WA 98501 Fax: 360-586-2018

Mailing Address: PO Box 40255

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

Website: www.insurance.wa.gov Email: askmike@oic.wa.gov

Insurance Commissioner Hotline: 800-562-6900

Secretary of State Kim Wyman (R)

Legislative Building Phone: 360-902-4151 416 Sid Snyder Ave SW Fax: 360-586-5629

Olympia, WA 98504

Mailing Address: PO Box 40220

Olympia, WA 98504-0220

Website: www.sos.wa.gov Email: kim.wyman@sos.wa.gov

Address Confidentiality Program (for victims of domestic abuse,

sexual assault and stalking)

 Mailing Address:
 Phone: 360-753-2972

 PO Box 257
 Fax: 360-586-4328

 Olympia, WA 98507-0257
 Email: acp@sos.wa.gov

WASHINGTON STATE OFFICIALS

Superintendent of Public Instruction

Chris Reykdal (NP)

Old Capitol Building Phone: 360-725-6000 600 Washington St SE Fax: 360-753-6712

PO Box 47200

Olympia, WA 98504-7200

Website: www.k12.wa.us Email: through www.k12.wa.us

Treasurer Duane A. Davidson (R)

Legislative Building Phone: 360-902-9000 416 Sid Snyder Ave SW, Room 230 Fax: 360-902-9037

Olympia, WA 98504-0220

Mailing Address: PO Box 40200

Olympia, WA 98504-0200

Website: www.tre.wa.gov Email: duane.davidson@tre.wa.gov

STATE LEGISLATORS 24th DISTRICT

Legislative Hotline 800-562-6000

The toll-free hotline allows you to leave a brief message for district legislators or for the Governor or Lt. Governor. Please be prepared to give your name and street address.

State Senator Next Election 2020

Senator Kevin Van de Wege (D)

PO Box 40424 Olympia Phone: 360-786-7646 Olympia, WA 98504-0424 Local Phone: 360-582-9830 Website: www.sdc.wastateleg.org/vandewege Cell: 360-477-0548

Email: kevin.vandewege@leg.wa.gov

State Representative 1 Next Election 2020

Representative Mike Chapman (D)

132B Legislative Building Olympia Phone: 360-786-7916

PO Box 40600 Olympia, WA 98504

Website: www.housedemocrats.wa.gov/legislators/mike-chapman

Email: mike.chapman@leg.wa.gov

State Representative 2 Next Election 2020

Representative Steve Tharinger (D)

314 John L. O'Brien Building Olympia Phone: 360-786-7904

PO Box 40600 Olympia, WA 98504

Website: www.housedemocrats.wa.gov/legislators/steve-tharinger

Email: steve.tharinger@leg.wa.gov

UNITED STATES OFFICIALS

Next Election 2020

Next Election 2020

Fax: 202-224-0238

White House

White House Comment Line 202-456-1111

President Donald J. Trump (R)

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington, DC 20500

Website: www.whitehouse.gov Email: through www.whitehouse.gov

Vice-President Mike Pence (R)

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW Washington, DC 20500

Website: www.whitehouse.gov

Email: vice_president@whitehouse.gov

United States Senators

US Senate Phone: 202-224-3121 Website: www.senate.gov

Senator Maria Cantwell (D)Next Election 2024511 Hart Senate Office BuildingPhone: 202-224-3441Washington, DC 20510Fax: 202-228-0514

Website: www.cantwell.senate.gov Email: through www.cantwell.senate.gov

Regional Office for Olympic Peninsula:

950 Pacific Ave, Suite 615 Phone: 253-572-2281 Tacoma, WA 98402 Fax: 253-572-5879

Seattle Office:

915 2nd Ave #3206 Phone: 206-220-6400 Seattle, WA 98174 Fax: 206-220-6404

Senator Patty Murray (D)Next Election 2020154 Russell Senate Office BuildingPhone: 202-224-2621Washington, DC 20510Toll free: 866-481-9186

Email: through www.murray.senate.gov

Website: www.murray.senate.gov

Tacoma Office:

950 Pacific Ave, Suite 650 Phone: 253-572-3636 Tacoma, WA 98402 Fax: 253-572-9488

Seattle Office:

2988 Jackson Federal Building Phone: 206-553-5545 915 2nd Ave Fax: 206-553-0891

Seattle, WA 98174

US House of Representatives

US Congress Phone: 202-224-3121 Website: www.house.gov

US Representative 6th District

Derek Kilmer (D)

Next Election 2020
1520 Longworth House Office Bldg

Phone: 202-225-5916

Washington, DC 20515

Website: www.kilmer.house.gov Email: through www.kilmer.house.gov Monday-Friday: 9:00 AM-6:00 PM

Port Angeles Office: Tues/Thurs: 9:00 AM-Noon; Wed: 1:00-4:00 PM

332 E 5th St Phone: 360-797-3623

Port Angeles, WA 98362

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Cape Flattery School District #401

Cape Flattery School District #401

13-193 Hwy 112 Phone: 360-963-2329 Sekiu, WA 98381 Fax: 360-963-2373

Mail: PO Box 109, Sekiu, WA 98381 Website: www.capeflattery.wednet.edu

Board MembersNext ElectionDonald Bakerrhodes360@yahoo.com2019Janet Campbelljanet.d.campbell18@gmail.com2021Greg Colfax, Presidentlindacolfax@hotmail.com2019Janine Ledfordmcrcjanine@centurytel.net2021Tracey Rascon, Vice-Presidentrascons@centurylink.net2019

Meet: 4th Wednesday, 6:00 PM, in the school library; rotating between Neah Bay and Clallam Bay School

Crescent School District #313

50350 Hwy 112 Phone: 360-928-3311 Joyce, WA 98343 Fax: 360-928-3066

Mail: PO Box 20, Joyce, WA 98343 Website: www.crescentschooldistrict.org

Board Members Next Election Ann Chang sierra4_33@msn.com 2021 Lee Evinger crescentevinger@hotmail.com 2021 Trisha Haggerty, Chair thaggerty@crescent.wednet.edu 2019 susanhopper313@aol.com 2019 Susan Hopper, Vice-Chair Dara Peppard tristarelec@msn.com 2021

Meet: 4th Thursday, 7:00 PM, Library

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Port Angeles School District #121

216 E 4th St Phone: 360-457-8575 Port Angeles, WA 98362 Fax: 360-457-4649

Website: www.portangelesschools.org Email: info@portangelesschools.org

Board MembersNext ElectionJoshua Jones, M.D.jjones@portangelesschools.org2019Cindy Kellyckelly@portangelesschools.org2021Bill Kindler, Vice-Presidentwkindler@portangelesschools.org2019Sandy Long, Presidentslong@portangelesschools.org2021

Sarah Methner smethner@portangelesschools.org 2021

Meet: 2nd & 4th Thursday, 7:00 PM, location varies, check with School District

Quillayute Valley School District #402

411 S Spartan Ave Phone: 360-374-6262 Forks, WA 98331 Fax: 360-374-6990

Website: www.qvschools.org

Board Members Next Election Val James Giles vj.giles@qvschools.org 2019 Kevin Hinchen kevin.hinchen@qvschools.org 2021 Ron Hurn, Vice-Chair ron.hurn@qvschools.org 2021 Mike Reaves mike.reaves@qvschools.org 2019 Bill Rohde, Chair bill.rohde@qvschools.org 2019

Meet: 2nd & 4th Tuesday, 6:00 PM, Forks High School Library, 261 Spartan Ave

Sequim School District #323

503 N Sequim Ave Phone: 360-582-3260 Sequim, WA 98382 Fax: 360-683-6303

Website: www.sequimschools.org

Board MembersNext ElectionBrandino Gibsonbgibson@sequimschools.org2021Robin Henriksonrhenrikson@sequimschools.org2019Brian Kuh, Presidentbkuh@sequimschools.org2021Heather Short, Vice-Presidenthshort@sequimschools.org2019James Stofferjstoffer@sequimschools.org2019

Meet: 1st & 3rd Monday, 6:00 PM, District Board Room

COURTS

Superior Court

County Courthouse

223 E 4th St, Suite 8 Phone: 360-417-2386

Port Angeles, WA 98362

Website: www.clallam.net/superiorcourt Email: web_supcrt@co.clallam.wa.us

Judge Brent Basden2020Judge Brian Coughenour2020Judge Lauren Erickson2020

District Court

District 1

County Courthouse

223 E 4th St Suite 10 Phone: 360-417-2560 Port Angeles, WA 98362 Fax: 360-417-2403

Website: www.clallam.net/DC1 Email: web_dc1@co.clallam.wa.us

Judge Dave Neupert Next Election 2022

District 2

 $502\ E$ Division St

Forks, WA 98331 Phone: 360-374-6383 Website: www.clallam.net/DC2 Fax: 360-374-2100

Email: web_dc2@co.clallam.wa.us

Judge Erik Rohrer Next Election 2022

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

Forks (District 1)

Forks Fire Hall Phone: 360-374-5561 (Forks) 11 Spartan Ave Phone: 360-327-3233 (Beaver)

Forks. WA 98331

Website: www.clallamfire1.org

CommissionersNext ElectionGiancarlo Buonpane2023David Burt, Chairman2019Chet Hunt2023Dustin Kraft2023Anthony (Tony) Romberg2023

Meet: 2nd Sunday, 8:30 AM

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

Black Diamond, Dry Creek, Gales, Deer Park, Shadow Mountain (District 2)

1212 East First St Phone: 360-457-2550 Port Angeles, WA 98362 Fax: 360-457-2551

Mail: PO Box 1391, Port Angeles WA 98362

Website: www.clallamfire2.org Email: admin@clallamfire2.org

CommissionersNext ElectionTom Martin, Vice-Chairman2023Richard Ruud2019David Whitney, Chairman2021

Meet: 3rd Tuesday, 7:30 PM, Administration

Sequim, Carlsborg (District 3)

323 N 5th Ave Phone: 360-683-4242
Sequim, WA 98382 Fax: 360-683-6834
www.ccfd3.org Email: info@ccfd3.org

CommissionersNext ElectionJames Barnfatherjbarnfather@ccfd3.org2019Steve Chinnschinn@ccfd3.org2023G. Michael Gawleymgawley@ccfd3.org2021

Meet: 1st & 3rd Tuesday, 1:00 PM

Joyce (District 4)

51250 Highway 112 Phone: 360-520-1315

PO Box 106 Joyce, WA 98343

Website: www.clallamfire4.org Email: station1@clallamfire4.org

Facebook: Clallam County Fire District 4

CommissionersNext ElectionMary Elizabeth Bower2023Terry Barnett2019Chris Christie2019Sam Nugent2019Marcus (Ben) Pacheco2023

Meet: 4th Wednesday, 5:30 PM

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

Clallam Bay (District 5)

Fire Hall

60 Eagle Crest Way Phone: 360-963-2371

PO Box 530

Clallam Bay, WA 98326 Website: www.clallamfire5.org

 Commissioners
 Next Election

 Danny Ahrens
 360-963-2825
 2019

 Karin Ashton
 360-963-2371
 2019

 Roy (Spider) Wright
 360-963-2882
 2023

Meet: 4th Monday, 6:00 PM

Three Rivers (District 6)

Fire Hall

Junction of Mora Rd and La Push Rd

PO Box 2385 Forks, WA 98331

Website: www.3riversfire.org Email: through www.3riversfire.org

 Commissioners
 Next Election

 Scott Horton
 360-374-3215
 2023

 Robert (Chip) Keen
 360-374-7447
 2019

 Tom Rosmond
 360-374-7694
 2021

Meet: 3rd Monday, 7:00 PM

PUBLIC HOSPITALS

Forks Community Hospital (District 1)

530 Bogachiel Way Phone: 360-374-6271 Forks, WA 98331 Fax: 360-374-6238

Website: www.forkshospital.org

Email: commissioners@forkshospital.org

CommissionersNext ElectionDaisy Anderson2019Patricia Birch, Vice-President2023Jerry George2023Donald Lawley, President2021Sandy Schier, Secretary2023

Meet 4th Tuesday, 5:00 PM, Community Health Conference Room

PUBLIC HOSPITALS

Olympic Medical Center (District 2)

939 Caroline St Phone: 360-417-7000

Port Angeles, WA 98362

Website: www.olympicmedical.org

Commissioners, District 1	Next Ei	lection
John Beitzel	jbeitzel@olympicmedical.org	2019
Tom Oblak	toblak@olympicmedical.org	2021
Commissioners, District 2		
Jean Hordyk, Secretary	jhordyk@olympicmedical.org	2019
John Nutter, President	jnutter@olympicmedical.org	2023
Commissioners, District 3		
Thomas (Thom) Hightower	thightower@olympicmedical.org	2019
John Miles	jmiles@olympicmedical.org	2023
Commissioner, At Large		
Jim Leskinovitch	jleskinovitch@olympicmedical.org	g <i>2021</i>

Meet: 3rd Wednesday, 6:00 PM, Linkletter Hall

PARK & RECREATION DISTRICTS

Clallam County Park & Recreation (District 1)

610 N Fifth Ave Sequim, WA 98382

Website: www.ccpard1.org

Commissioners		Next Election
Melinda Griffith, Secretary	birds@olypen.com	2019
Ray Henninger, Vice-Chair	rlhenninger@gmail.com	2019
Al Mundy	al@exit161.com	2019
Frank Pickering, Chair	fpickering@gmail.com	2021
Jan Richardson	janrichardson41@msn.co	m <i>2019</i>

Meet: 2nd Wednesday, quarterly, 5:00 PM, Sequim YMCA

Quillayute Valley Park & Recreation (District 2)

81 Maple Ave Phone: (360) 374-6680

PO Box 1054 Forks, WA 98331

Commissioners	Λ	Next Election
David Gedlund	gedlund13@hotmail.com	2019
Gorden Gibbs	gibbsville@centurytel.net	2019
Donald Grafstrom	d_grafstrom@centurytel.net	2021
Laura Huling		2021
Nedra Reed	tworeeds@centurytel.net	2019

Meet: 2nd Wednesday, 5:30 PM, Forks Community Center

TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS

 Hoh Tribe
 Phone: 360-374-6582

 PO Box 2196
 Fax: 360-374-5426

 Forks, WA 98331
 Website: www.hohtribe-nsn.org

Jamestown S'Klallam TribePhone: 360-683-11091033 Old Blyn HighwayWebsite: www.jamestowntribe.orgSequim, WA 98382Email: info@jamestowntribe.org

Lower Elwha Klallam TribePhone: 360-452-84712851 Lower Elwha RdFax: 360-452-3428Port Angeles, WA 98363Website: www.elwha.orgEmail: info@elwha.org

Makah TribePhone: 360-645-2201PO Box 115Website: www.makah.comNeah Bay, WA 98357Email: rosina.depoe@makah.com

Quileute TribePhone: 360-374-616390 Main StFax: 360-374-6311P0 Box 279Website: www.quileutenation.orgLa Push, WA 98350Email: qtc@quileutenation.org

ONLINE VOTER RESOURCES

Other LWV Resources

League of Women Voters of Washington

1511 Third Ave, Suite 900 Seattle, WA 98101 206-622-8961 • 800-419-2596 info@lwvwa.org • www.lwvwa.org

League of Women Voters of the United States

1730 M St NW, Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20036-4508 202-429-1965 • www.lwv.org



SUPPORT OUR WORK

The League's education activities and voter services are supported by its Education Fund, a 501(c)(3) charitable organization. Please consider making a tax-deductible donation to help further this important work.

Donations can be made online at www.lwvcla.org • click on the "Donate" button

Or send a check, payable to
LWVCLA Education Fund to:
League of Women Voters of Clallam County
Education Fund
PO Box 1092
Carlsborg, WA 98324

They Represent You: A Directory of Elected Officials is published by the League of Women Voters of Clallam County with financial support from:



Making a difference. Together.

EMPOWERING VOTERS. DEFENDING DEMOCRACY.

www.lwvcla.org